Bratcher, Mike, EMINRD

From: Alan & Cheryl [ahowell@pvtnetworks.net]

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 5:38 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Routh Deep SWD #2

Attachments: 11-10-09_1519.jpg; 11-10-09_1523.jpg; 11-10-09_1522.jpg; 11-10-09_1524.jpg; 11-10-09_

1530.jpg; 11-10-09_1527.jpg

Hi Mike,

Here are some pictures from the day of the leak. When we arrived one vacuum truck was leaving and they were
moving contaminated soil into the fenced area so the cows could not get into it. Fluid was standing on the ground in the
pasture, the road. the location, etc. | don't have any good pictures of the pasture so | attached what | have. | will send
some more pictures in another email.

Thanks Again,

Chery!

This inbound email has been scanned for malicious software and transmitted safely to you using Webroot
Email Security.













Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Alan & Cheryl [ahowell@pvtnetworks.net]

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 6:41 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: After Clean up Routh

Attachments: Routh SWD Leak 001 .jpg; Routh SWD Leak 003.jpg; Routh SWD Leak 004.jpg; Routh SWD

Leak 007.jpg; Routh SWD Leak 010.jpg; Routh SWD Leak 018.jpg

Mike,
This was returned by your system so | removed some of the pictures. Please call me after you have reviewed. 703-
6159

Thanks Again,

Cheryl

-—-- Original Message -—--
From: Alan'& Cheryl ~ ..
To: mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 5:47 PM
Subject: Routh

Mike,
Here are some pictures | took yesterday. | could not get a good picture of the shimmer on the surface.

Cheryl

This inbound email has been scanned for malicious software and transmitted safely to you using Webroot
Email Security.













